

Concise Minutes – Culture, Welsh Language and Communications Committee

Meeting Venue:

Committee Room 2 – Senedd

Meeting date: Thursday, 14 March 2019

Meeting time: 09. – 12.32

This meeting can be viewed

on [Senedd TV](#) at:

<http://senedd.tv/en/5343>

Attendance

Category	Names
Assembly Members:	Bethan Sayed AM (Chair) Vikki Howells AM Delyth Jewell AM Caroline Jones AM David Melding AM Rhianon Passmore AM
Witnesses:	Christopher Catling, Royal Commission on the Ancient and Historical Monuments of Wales David Thomas, Royal Commission on the Ancient and Historical Monuments of Wales Nia Williams, National Museum Wales Julia Barry, Sherman Theatre Helena Gaunt, Royal Welsh College of Music and Drama John Hallam, Maindee Unlimited Allan Herbert, South Riverside Community Development Centre



Cynulliad
Cenedlaethol
Cymru

National
Assembly for
Wales

	Owain Rhys, National Museum Wales Victoria Winkler, Bevan Foundation
Committee Staff:	Martha Da Gama Howells (Second Clerk) Robin Wilkinson (Researcher)

1 Introductions, apologies, substitutions and declarations of interest

- 1.1 The Chair welcomed Members to the meeting.
- 1.2 Apologies were received from Mick Antoniw AM and Jayne Bryant AM.

2 Count me in! – Inquiry into the role of arts and culture in addressing poverty and social exclusion: Low income

- 2.1 Witnesses responded to questions from Committee Members.

3 Count me in! – Inquiry into the role of arts and culture in addressing poverty and social exclusion: Heritage

- 3.1 Witnesses responded to questions from Committee Members.
- 3.2 National Museum Wales agreed to provide the Committee with additional information on the accreditation work they have undertaken in partnership with Adult Learning Wales.

4 Count me in! – Inquiry into the role of arts and culture in addressing poverty and social exclusion: Performing arts

- 4.1 Witnesses responded to questions from Committee Members.

5 Paper(s) to note

- 5.1 Committee Members noted the paper.
- 5.1 **Welsh Government response to Ofcom's Review of Regional TV Production and Programming Guidance**

6 Motion under Standing Order 17.42(vi) to resolve to exclude the public from the meeting for the remainder of the meeting

- 6.1 The motion was agreed.

7 Private debrief

7.1 Committee Members discussed the evidence received.